

Sagar B. Gaikwad

Executive Producer / Line Producer

Phone: 9623556514

Email: sagarbgaikwad5@gmail.com

Address: E 24 Satya Vihar Phase 1 Wanwadi Pune - 411040

Date of Birth: 26-02-1979

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-gaikwad-8087176b



Experienced Executive ,Creative & Line Producer with a demonstrated history of working in the motion pictures and film industry.

Skilled in Film, Commercials, Web Series , & Documentaries Films production .

Strong interest and knowledge about content development and production.

SKILLS

Strong Communication | Supervision | Team Management | Work Planning | Situational Awareness | Emotional Intelligence | Teamwork

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Executive Producer ► Imens Dimension Entertain & Art Pvt.Ltd., Mumbai	2022 - Present
Film Name - Life	
Executive Producer ► Tool Box Studio, Pune	2022 - 2022
Corporate Film - Sedemav Mechatronics Pvt/Ltd.	
Executive producer ► Blurr Phototainment & Polestar Projects, Pune / Mumbai	2021 - 2022
Film Name - Sasta Nasha	
Executive Producer ► Tool Box Studio, Pune	2021 - 2022
Corporate Film - Eagle View (Bangalore)	
Executive Producer ► Tool Box Studio, Pune	2021 - 2022
Tvc - Seamedu School of Pro - Expressionism	
Executive Producer ► Tool Box Studio, Pune	2021 - 2022
Corporate Film -Alfa Laval	
Executive Producer ► Arjun Films, Pune	2020 - 2021
Corporate Film - Maruti Suzkii	
Executive Producer ► Arjun Films, Pune	2020 - 2021
Corporate Film - Castrol Oil	
Executive Producer ► Tool Box Studio, Pune	2019 - 2020
Corporate Film - Bajaj	
Executive Producer ► Futurex Production, Pune	2019 - 2020
Web Series of 4 Episode - Dada Saheb	
Executive Producer ► Arjun Flims, Pune	2019 - 2020
Corporate Film - Fanta Cold Drink	
Executive Producer ► Arjun Films, Pune	2019 - 2020
Corporate Film - Compton Greaves	
Line Producer ► Montage Creation, Pune	2018 - 2019
Documentary Series of 10 Episode - Tribes Of India	

Line Producer ▶ Mi Marathi Film Production, Pune / Mumbai	2017 - 2018
Film - Bhikari	
Line Producer ▶ Amdavad Films, Pune	2017 - 2018
FILM - Loose Control	
Line Producer ▶ Supreme Motion Piictures Pvt.Ldt., Pune	2017 - 2018
Film - Boys	
Line Producer ▶ Montage Creation, Pune	2016 - 2017
Documentary Seriese 18 Episode - BAIF (Bharatiya Agro Industries Foundation)	
Line Producer ▶ Arjun Films, Pune	2016 - 2017
Corpoarate Film - Fanta Cold Drinks	
Line Producer ▶ Arjun Films, Pune	2016 - 2017
Corporate Film - Compton Greaves	
Line Producer ▶ Montage Creation, Pune	2015 - 2016
Documentari Series For Central Government - NTS (National Testing Services)	
Line Producer ▶ Arjun Films, Pune	2015 - 2016
Corporate Film - Castrol Oil	
Line Producer ▶ Pune	2015 - 2016
Film - Gin Liya Asama	
Line Producer ▶ Arjun Films, Pune	2015 - 2016
Corporate Films - Maruti Suzuki	
Line Producer ▶ Arjun Films, Pune	2015 - 2016
Corporate Film - Bajaj Auto	
Line Producer ▶ Everest Entertainment, Pune / Mumbai	2014 - 2015
Film - Happy Journey	
Production Manger ▶ Trio Entertainments, Pune	2014 - 2015
Film - Prem He Baware	
Production Manger ▶ Pune	2014 - 2015
Film - Baba Aakashat Aahet	
Production Asst ▶ Sudha Productions, Pune	2014 - 2015
Film - aandhali koshimbir	
Asst. Film Editor ▶ Free Lance, Mumbai / Pune	2011 - 2014
Computer Network Eng ▶ Appropriate Computer, Pune	2005 - 2010

EDUCATION

SSC ▶ St John`s Secondary School, Pune	2000 - 2001
HSC ▶ MES Garware College of Commerce, Pune	2004 - 2005
S.Y B.com ▶ MES Garware College of Commerce, Pune	2007 - 2008

COURSES

Diploma in Computer Hardware & Network at Jetking	2002 - 2004
Diploma In film Editing at Digital Acadamy Andheri	2010 - 2011

LANGUAGES

English | Hindi | Marathi

HOBBIES

I love to travel & explore new place and their food culture. Love to Read Books. I'm hardcore Nature Lover & wish to plant pants all over the world.

SOCIAL LINKS

[LinkedIn - www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-gaikwad-8087176b](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-gaikwad-8087176b) | [IMDB - https://www.imdb.com/name/nm11424224/](https://www.imdb.com/name/nm11424224/)